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Dated: 16.03.2022

F No. NRC/NCTE/DH-107/2027 /c\J 1468

To,

Prof. Sangeeta Chauhan,
Dean, University of Education,

Guru Gobind Singh Indraparastha University,
Sector - 16-C, Dwarka,
New Delhi - 110078

Subject; f seeking information regarding issuance of recognition letter for the

Reply o
M.Ed. Course of two year duration with an annual intake of 50 students.
Madam,

This is with reference to your letter No. GGSIPU/USE/NCTE/2022/1166 dated
16.03.2022 on the cited subject above and to inform that the institution namely

courses are as under:

+ The institution \
July, 2009 with an

Yours faithfully.
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